Aslackby Parish Council Meetings

Minutes from meeting held on 29th June 2015

Present:		
Parish Councillors		
Cllr Brian Wilkinson (BW) -	Cllr Brynley Heaven (BH)	Cllr Francis Cartwright
Chairman		(FC)
Cllr Rachel Stevenson	Cllr Malcolm Dodds (MD)	
(RS)		
District Councillors		
Peter Moseley (PM2)		
Press		

ltem	Notes	Action
1	Apologises – Cllr John Pickard (JP), Jim Leach (JL) – Clerk, Cllr Peter Morris (PM1)	
2	The Chairman welcomed all present & offered apologies for JL, PM1 & JP	
3	No members of the public were present.	
4	Declarations of Interest – None	
5	Minutes of the Last Meeting – agreed and signed. Proposed by RS and seconded by BH then signed by the Chairman	
6	Matters Arising PM2 requested that he might make his plea at this point of the meeting as he needed to leave early. He explained the reasons	
	why the Neighbourhood Plan for the entire ward could work. He requested that the PC vote on whether it wished to be involved. It was agreed that the vote would be included as an Agenda item for the next meeting. JL will do this.	JL
7	Planning A planning application had been received from Mr & Mrs Espin for an extension at the back of their property. No objections were raised.	
8	Cemetery A headstone is to be erected for the late Mrs Harrison. Some of the headstones in the cemetery that had moved and become lob- side/unstable had been corrected. A requested for a headstone and inscription for the late Norah Randal had been received.	
9	Neighbourhood Watch 3 alerts had been received from local Police about theft in the surrounding area. 2 lawn mowers had been stolen from Horbling and heating oil stolen from Rippingale. There had also been some fly tipping in to one of Mr Ash's fileds.	

10 Highways The large pot hole near the ford is still there and has been reported again to Highways. Also Highways had been informed that one of their Diversion signs from the recent road works was still in the village and a request had been made for them to collect it. There is also a new pot hole that has appeared outside Temple Farm. FC will report this. FC 11 Finance FC 11 Finance FC 12 A number of bills were presented and theses were agreed and paid. Anglian Water - £7.82 Lionel Fisher - £170.00 (x2) 12 Correspondence Only two items had been received and these had already been dealt with under Planning and the other item was a Bank Statement. 13 SKDC Update As Clir PM2 had left FC gave an update informing the parish that SKDC were developing a new interactive website which was looking very impressive. When launched any resident would be able to see their own account including any email or payment history. Following a question about the Grantham Relief Road it was confirmed that the County Council would be progressing with the first phase soon as possible and that they had promised to forward fund the whole road. There was also an LEP Grant and transport money that would be lost if a substantial start was not forthcoming. 14 Lincs County Council Update No update was available. See Matters arising. Item to be covered at next meeting. 15 A.O.B BW proposed the future meetin	ltem	Notes	Action
again to Highways. Also Highways had been informed that one of their Diversion signs from the recent road works was still in the village and a request had been made for them to collect it. There is also a new pot hole that has appeared outside Temple Farm. FC will report this. FC 11 Finance FC A number of bills were presented and theses were agreed and paid. Anglian Water - £7.82 FC 12 Correspondence Only two items had been received and these had already been dealt with under Planning and the other item was a Bank Statement. SKDC Update 13 SKDC Update As Clir PM2 had left FC gave an update informing the parish that SKDC were developing a new interactive website which was looking very impressive. When launched any resident would be able to see their own account including any email or payment history. Following a question about the Grantham Relief Road it was confirmed that the County Council would be progressing with the first phase soon as possible and that they had promised to forward fund the whole road. There was also an LEP Grant and transport money that would be lost if a substantial start was not forthcoming. 14 Lincs County Council Update No update was available. See Matters arising. Item to be covered at next meeting. 15 A.O.B BW proposed the future meeting dates for the remainder of the year. These were agreed as 17 th August, 5 th October, 23 rd November and 4 th January 2016.	10	Highways	
Farm. FC will report this. FC 11 Finance A number of bills were presented and theses were agreed and paid. Anglian Water - £7.82 Lionel Fisher - £170.00 BDG Mowing Contractors - £170.00 (x2) 12 Correspondence Only two items had been received and these had already been dealt with under Planning and the other item was a Bank Statement. 13 SKDC Update As ClIr PM2 had left FC gave an update informing the parish that SKDC were developing a new interactive website which was looking very impressive. When launched any resident would be able to see their own account including any email or payment history. Following a question about the Grantham Relief Road it was confirmed that the County Council would be progressing with the first phase soon as possible and that they had promised to forward fund the whole road. There was also an LEP Grant and transport money that would be lost if a substantial start was not forthcoming. 14 Lincs County Council Update No update was available. See Matters arising. Item to be covered at next meeting. 15 AO.B BW proposed the future meeting dates for the remainder of the year. These were agreed as 17 th August, 5 th October, 23 rd November and 4 th January 2016. 16 Date of next meeting Monday 17 th August 2015 – 8.00 pm at the		again to Highways. Also Highways had been informed that one of their Diversion signs from the recent road works was still in the	
A number of bills were presented and theses were agreed and paid. Anglian Water - £7.82 Lionel Fisher - £170.00 BDG Mowing Contractors - £170.00 (x2) 12 Correspondence Only two items had been received and these had already been dealt with under Planning and the other item was a Bank Statement. 13 SKDC Update As Clir PM2 had left FC gave an update informing the parish that SKDC were developing a new interactive website which was looking very impressive. When launched any resident would be able to see their own account including any email or payment history. Following a question about the Grantham Relief Road it was confirmed that the County Council would be progressing with the first phase soon as possible and that they had promised to forward fund the whole road. There was also an LEP Grant and transport money that would be lost if a substantial start was not forthcoming. 14 Lincs County Council Update No update was available. See Matters arising. Item to be covered at next meeting. 15 A.O.B BW proposed the future meeting dates for the remainder of the year. These were agreed as 17 th August, 5 th October, 23 rd November and 4 th January 2016. 16 Date of next meeting Monday 17 th August 2015 – 8.00 pm at the			FC
paid. Anglian Water - £7.82 Lionel Fisher - £170.00 BDG Mowing Contractors -£170.00 (x2) 12 Correspondence Only two items had been received and these had already been dealt with under Planning and the other item was a Bank Statement. 13 SKDC Update As Cllr PM2 had left FC gave an update informing the parish that SKDC were developing a new interactive website which was looking very impressive. When launched any resident would be able to see their own account including any email or payment history. Following a question about the Grantham Relief Road it was confirmed that the County Council would be progressing with the first phase soon as possible and that they had promised to forward fund the whole road. There was also an LEP Grant and transport money that would be lost if a substantial start was not forthcoming. 14 Lincs County Council Update No update was available. See Matters arising. Item to be covered at next meeting. 15 AO.B BW proposed the future meeting dates for the remainder of the year. These were agreed as 17 th August, 5 th October, 23 rd November and 4 th January 2016. 16 Date of next meeting Monday 17 th August 2015 – 8.00 pm at the	11	Finance	
Lionel Fisher - £170.00 BDG Mowing Contractors - £170.00 (x2) 12 Correspondence Only two items had been received and these had already been dealt with under Planning and the other item was a Bank Statement. 13 SKDC Update As Cllr PM2 had left FC gave an update informing the parish that SKDC were developing a new interactive website which was looking very impressive. When launched any resident would be able to see their own account including any email or payment history. Following a question about the Grantham Relief Road it was confirmed that the County Council would be progressing with the first phase soon as possible and that they had promised to forward fund the whole road. There was also an LEP Grant and transport money that would be lost if a substantial start was not forthcoming. 14 Lincs County Council Update No update was available. See Matters arising. Item to be covered at next meeting. 15 A.O.B BW proposed the future meeting dates for the remainder of the year. These were agreed as 17 th August, 5 th October, 23 rd November and 4 th January 2016. 16 Date of next meeting Monday 17 th August 2015 – 8.00 pm at the			
BDG Mowing Contractors - £170.00 (x2) 12 Correspondence Only two items had been received and these had already been dealt with under Planning and the other item was a Bank Statement. 13 SKDC Update As Cllr PM2 had left FC gave an update informing the parish that SKDC were developing a new interactive website which was looking very impressive. When launched any resident would be able to see their own account including any email or payment history. Following a question about the Grantham Relief Road it was confirmed that the County Council would be progressing with the first phase soon as possible and that they had promised to forward fund the whole road. There was also an LEP Grant and transport money that would be lost if a substantial start was not forthcoming. 14 Lincs County Council Update No update was available. See Matters arising. Item to be covered at next meeting. 15 A.O.B BW proposed the future meeting dates for the remainder of the year. These were agreed as 17 th August, 5 th October, 23 rd November and 4 th January 2016. 16 Date of next meeting Monday 17 th August 2015 – 8.00 pm at the		0	
12 Correspondence Only two items had been received and these had already been dealt with under Planning and the other item was a Bank Statement. 13 SKDC Update As Clir PM2 had left FC gave an update informing the parish that SKDC were developing a new interactive website which was looking very impressive. When launched any resident would be able to see their own account including any email or payment history. Following a question about the Grantham Relief Road it was confirmed that the County Council would be progressing with the first phase soon as possible and that they had promised to forward fund the whole road. There was also an LEP Grant and transport money that would be lost if a substantial start was not forthcoming. 14 Lincs County Council Update No update was available. See Matters arising. Item to be covered at next meeting. 15 A.O.B BW proposed the future meeting dates for the remainder of the year. These were agreed as 17 th August, 5 th October, 23 rd November and 4 th January 2016. 16 Date of next meeting Monday 17 th August 2015 – 8.00 pm at the			
 dealt with under Planning and the other item was a Bank Statement. 13 SKDC Update As Cllr PM2 had left FC gave an update informing the parish that SKDC were developing a new interactive website which was looking very impressive. When launched any resident would be able to see their own account including any email or payment history. Following a question about the Grantham Relief Road it was confirmed that the County Council would be progressing with the first phase soon as possible and that they had promised to forward fund the whole road. There was also an LEP Grant and transport money that would be lost if a substantial start was not forthcoming. 14 Lincs County Council Update No update was available. See Matters arising. Item to be covered at next meeting. A.O.B BW proposed the future meeting dates for the remainder of the year. These were agreed as 17th August, 5th October, 23rd November and 4th January 2016. Date of next meeting Monday 17th August 2015 – 8.00 pm at the 	12	•	
 As CIIr PM2 had left FC gave an update informing the parish that SKDC were developing a new interactive website which was looking very impressive. When launched any resident would be able to see their own account including any email or payment history. Following a question about the Grantham Relief Road it was confirmed that the County Council would be progressing with the first phase soon as possible and that they had promised to forward fund the whole road. There was also an LEP Grant and transport money that would be lost if a substantial start was not forthcoming. Lincs County Council Update No update was available. See Matters arising. Item to be covered at next meeting. A.O.B BW proposed the future meeting dates for the remainder of the year. These were agreed as 17th August, 5th October, 23rd November and 4th January 2016. Date of next meeting Monday 17th August 2015 – 8.00 pm at the 		dealt with under Planning and the other item was a Bank	
 SKDC were developing a new interactive website which was looking very impressive. When launched any resident would be able to see their own account including any email or payment history. Following a question about the Grantham Relief Road it was confirmed that the County Council would be progressing with the first phase soon as possible and that they had promised to forward fund the whole road. There was also an LEP Grant and transport money that would be lost if a substantial start was not forthcoming. Lincs County Council Update No update was available. See Matters arising. Item to be covered at next meeting. A.O.B BW proposed the future meeting dates for the remainder of the year. These were agreed as 17th August, 5th October, 23rd November and 4th January 2016. Date of next meeting Monday 17th August 2015 – 8.00 pm at the 	13	SKDC Update	
 confirmed that the County Council would be progressing with the first phase soon as possible and that they had promised to forward fund the whole road. There was also an LEP Grant and transport money that would be lost if a substantial start was not forthcoming. 14 Lincs County Council Update No update was available. See Matters arising. Item to be covered at next meeting. A.O.B BW proposed the future meeting dates for the remainder of the year. These were agreed as 17th August, 5th October, 23rd November and 4th January 2016. Date of next meeting Monday 17th August 2015 – 8.00 pm at the 		SKDC were developing a new interactive website which was looking very impressive. When launched any resident would be able to see their own account including any email or payment	
14 Lincs County Council Update No update was available. See Matters arising. Item to be covered at next meeting. 15 A.O.B BW proposed the future meeting dates for the remainder of the year. These were agreed as 17 th August, 5 th October, 23 rd November and 4 th January 2016. 16 Date of next meeting Monday 17 th August 2015 – 8.00 pm at the		confirmed that the County Council would be progressing with the first phase soon as possible and that they had promised to forward fund the whole road. There was also an LEP Grant and transport	
No update was available. See Matters arising. Item to be covered at next meeting. 15 A.O.B BW proposed the future meeting dates for the remainder of the year. These were agreed as 17 th August, 5 th October, 23 rd November and 4 th January 2016. 16 Date of next meeting Monday 17 th August 2015 – 8.00 pm at the	14		
BW proposed the future meeting dates for the remainder of the year. These were agreed as 17 th August, 5 th October, 23 rd November and 4 th January 2016. 16 Date of next meeting Monday 17 th August 2015 – 8.00 pm at the		No update was available. See Matters arising. Item to be covered at next meeting.	
year. These were agreed as 17 th August, 5 th October, 23 rd November and 4 th January 2016. 16 Date of next meeting Monday 17 th August 2015 – 8.00 pm at the	15	A.O.B	
		year. These were agreed as 17 th August, 5 th October, 23 rd November and 4 th January 2016.	
Meeting closed at 08.50	16	Date of next meeting Monday 17 th August 2015 – 8.00 pm at the Village Hall.	